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The Rockaway Valley Methodist Church faces Valley Road.
It is a small white one story clapboard building nestled
amid maple trees and surrounded by the cemetery.

The original church was built without the front vestibule
and cupola. A complete cellar was dug and rooms built in the
basement in later years.

There are four stained glass windows on each side and
two in the back and two in the front. These were donated by
members of the church in honor of their ancestors in 1900.,

The church is reputed to have been built on the site of
an ancient Indian burial ground and the site of an old
school house. The church was built in 1842. A slate roof
was added in 1894. 1In 1912 the new hearing plant and banquet
hall and social room were added in the basement. The cupola
was added about 1895-1900.

The church proper is a rectangular 38 feet by 25 feet
with an added front vestibule. The interior has two columns
of seating with twenty pews divided by a center aisle.

There are also narrow side aisles. While the pews occupy
three-quarters of the floor space the last section is the
chancel with a choir, alter, organ box, and pulpit.

Originally there was a gallery across the entrance for
the use of a choir. This was removed as was the pulpit
platform which was between the windows and raised so that
three or four steps were needed to reach the pulpit. When
the platform was changed four church seats, two on either
side, in the cornors facing the pulpit were removed. These
seats were called "Amen" seats. Later the seating was
changed due to the generosity of the Morristown Church which
was remodeling and the present seats were presented tc the
Rockaway Valley Methodist Church.

. The Vestibule was added and took the place of an open
porch about 1912.

In 1900 the twelve stained glass windows were donated
by church members.

The cemetery dates to the building of the church (1841-
42).

A carriage house once stood to the east of the church's

front door but has long disappeared.




EJ SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC ~ __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X RELIGION
—1400-1498 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAwW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART _ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
X 15001899 —COMMERCE _ EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION

-1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY _—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

. 1842

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Rockaway Valley Methodist Church, built in 1842, is
a plain rectangular frame and clapboard church building
which is characteristic of the Protestant edifices erected
throughout the nation in.a agrarian or rural based environ-
ment. The needs of farmers were simple and the Rockaway -
Valley Methodist Church reflects their desires and life-
styles.

Within a mile of the Morris Canal the area shows little
evidence of being effected by this major 19th century
transportation route although materials for the church were
apparently brought in from Newark via the canal to Power-
ville and then carted to Rockaway Valley by John Decker, who
also housed the church carpenters.

Decker was among the first trustees for the church
which also included Jacob Van Winkle, William M. Dixon, and
Caleb W. Edwards - all prominent citizens in Rockaway
Valley. The valley was the only portion of Boonton
Township, formed in 1867 from Pequannock, which was
arable.

The church has long been the center of community life
in rural Boonton Township. The descendents of many of
the earliest families are buried in the cemetery.

To this day people travel surprising distances to
be married in this picturesque church.

The twelve stained glass windows of the chfuch donated
in 1900 represent the lives of the early residents of
the area.
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The Rockaway Valley Methodist Church was the center of community functions in
this small village in the second half of the 19th century. The church continues as
a focal point of the township to the present time.



